



MICHAEL GRIBBINS

Video Producer

 @michaelgribbins

 @michaelgribbinsfilm

33 Tywnham Road
Bournemouth
BH6 3EZ
micgribbins@gmail.com
07739365210

'VIDEO PRODUCER WITH OVER FIVE YEARS OF EXPERIENCE WORKING WITHIN PROFESSIONAL SPORT AND TV PRODUCTION'

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

An experienced video producer who has led projects in the Premier League and Championship working closely with elite athletes and senior club personnel. A highly skilled cameraman and editor who can work with single and multi-camera setups with an excellent knowledge of post-production skills in Adobe Premiere Pro.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **AFC BOURNEMOUTH/** SEPT 2017 - PRESENT
Video Producer (Full Time)
 - Working within a team to deliver high quality video content across the clubs website and social media channels.
 - Filming and editing a wide variety of content including match action, longer term features, training and obligations to commercial and community partners.
 - Experience working within a high pressured, professional sporting environment ewith high profile individuals.
- **LIME PICTURES /** APRIL 2016 - AUGUST 2017
Camera Assistant (Freelance)
 - Working alongside a senior camera operator to rig, prep and assist using the camera on set.
 - Experience marking actors, using track and dolly and working as a camera grip to offer technical support to members of the crew.
 - Strong ability of working towards tight schedules and following direction from DOP and Director.
- **CREATV BROADCAST /** JULY 2014 - AUGUST 2017
Camera Operator (Freelance) Blackburn Rovers & T20 Blast Cricket
 - Working as part of a core camera crew to deliver live sports footage for match day programmes, filming player / manager interviews and working frequently with a freelance presenter.
 - Experience of rigging cameras, lights and sound equipment both within a live broadcasting studio and OB setting.
 - Ability to think intuitively and follow direction throughout pre recorded shoots and live broadcast.
- **VIDEO INK /** AUG 2013 - JULY 2014
Production Assistant / Edit Assistant - Intern & Freelance
 - Helping produce and assisted camera shooting broadcast quality music videos for use on all major networks (including MTV, Scuzz and Kerrang).
 - Experience in all stages of production from pre to post (Duties incled producing, floor managing, location scouting, camera operation and editing).
- **CREATV BROADCAST /** AUG 2013 - JULY 2014
Broadcast Production Assistant (Freelance) - Blackburn Rovers
 - Planning and creating video content ahead of match day broadcasts, including filming and editing variety of VT's to be shown live.
 - Experience working within a live studio gallery.
 - Floor managing duties.

EDUCATION

- **NORTHUMBRIA UNIVERSITY /** SEP 2010 - MAY 2013
BA(Hons) Media Production:
Graduated with 2nd Class (Upper Division) degree
- **ACCRINGTON & ROSSENDALE COLLEGE /** SEP 2008 - MAY 2010
BTEC National Diploma in Media Production:
(Distinction, Distinction, Merit)

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- **CAMERA EQUIPMENT**
Experience with
 - Sony FX6, FX9, FS7
 - Sony A7iii
 - Sony A6500
 - Ronin DJI gimbal
- **SOFTWARE**
Proficent in
 - Adobe Premiere Pro CC
 - Adobe Aftereffects CC
 - Media Encoder
 - Lightroom
 - (Shooting and colour grading Cine4 / SLOG3 footage).
- **ADDITIONAL INORMATION**
 - Full UK Drivers License
 - BBC Health & Safety Certified
 - Willing to relocate